Rocky Boy &chools "Home of the Stase”

* Northern Stars *
School Districts 87] &L * Mormning Stars ®
81 Mission Taylor Road
Box Elder, MT 59521

TO: Board of Trustees, Box Elder School District 13G
FROM: Board of Trustees, Rocky Boy School District 87J-L
DATE: April 17, 2019

RE: PERMISSION TO ENTER DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

The Board of Trustees of Rocky Boy Public Schools met on Tuesday, April 16, 2019 to
approve a request, on behalf of School District 87J-L, to transport students from your
district to our school.

We are requesting permission and approval from the Box Elder School District to enter
into your district boundaries for the purpose of transporting students from your district to
our school.

If you approve this request, please sign below and return to Voyd St. Pierre,
Superintendent of Schools.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
{

Box Elder School District 13G approves to allow the Rocky Boy School District
87J-L to enter the Box Elder School District boundaries for the 2019-20 school
year.

Box Elder School District 13G dees not approve the Rocky Boy School District
87J-1. to enter the Box Elder School District boundaries for the 2019-20 school
year.

Theodore Russette, I1I Chairperson Chairperson of Resident District

Date Date

“The Mission of Rocky Boy Schools is to guide all students toward successful achievement of high quality standards
in their education and in life.”
Fhone FAX Head Start
(406} 395-4291 (406) 3954829 (405) 395-4640



